TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager
Date: September 20, 2017

Subject: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
Meeting date: September 28, 2017
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Location: Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room

AGENDA

7:30 Richard Kenney, 1 Rivers Edge Road-re-Letter of Interest to serve on the Capital
Outlay Committee

7:45 Liz Kay, 45 Hampton Circle-re-Letter of Interest to serve on the Conservation
Commission

8:00 Craig Wolfe, Hull Rotary Club-re-Request for Coast Guard Signage

CORRESPONDENCE

1. Peter Seitz, Cable Program Director-re-Request that the Board of Selectmen declare
2 Radio Shack Speakers and 2 Gem Speaker stands surplus and transferred to the
Hull Public Schools

LICENSING/APPROVAL

1. Humberto Mundo Rivera, 26 Bay St, Apt 2B-re-Livery Badge for Bayside Coach
(NEW).

2. Victoria Stevens, Executive Director, Hull Lifesaving Museum, 1117 Nantasket Ave-
re-One Day Liquor License for a “Farm to Table Dinner” on October 13, 2017 from
5:00pm-11:00pm.

3. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Ave-re-One Day License on October 7, 2017
from 7:00pm to 12:00am for a birthday party.

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law.



